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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 26 January 2023 1:07 PM

To: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore)

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: FINALISATION SMD7516H

Attachments: 7516 marking .pdf; SMD7516H_china direct.pdf

Hi Germaine, 

 

COR $7928.02 (before gst) , 7 days. 

 

Subject to insurance approval 

 

Regards 

Taufikh 

Lkk Auto 

 

 

From: Ong Germaine (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 14 December 2022 5:22 pm 

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Cheong Pearlyn (VGS - SG/Singapore) <Pearlyn.cheong@vw.com.sg>; Wong Meiy (VGS - SG/Singapore) <meiy.wong@vw.com.sg>; Tang Shushi (VGS - SG/Singapore) 

<shushi.tang@vw.com.sg>; Anthonidas Christopher (VGS - SG/Singapore) <christopher.anthonidas@vw.com.sg>; Oh Huiwen (VGS - SG/Singapore) 

<huiwen.oh@vw.com.sg> 

Subject: FINALISATION SMD7516H 

 

 

Dear Taufikh 

 

Please see attached finalisation  

 

COR: $ 7,928.02 
 
7 Working days 
 
Pls revert 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Germaine Ong 
Body & Paint Supervisor  
Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Ltd 
17 Tuas ave 9 
Singapore 639197 
 
Hp: +6592361588 
Germaine.ong@vw.com.sg 
http://www.vw.com.sg 
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